Melanie Wolfe

From: Diane Williamson

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 9:02 AM

To: Melanie Wolfe

Subject: FW: Fenmore Riad

Attachments: IMG_2934.jpg '~
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et
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Hello Melanie — Please add this photo and email to the Planning Board packets for Thursday. —'8

There’s another email that I'll forward too. -

Thank you.

Diane W. ::Es.
b

From: Carol Krushnowski i

Sent: Saturday, September 9, 2023 12:42 PM
To: Diane Williamson <dwilliamson@bristolri.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Fenmore Riad

Caution: CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi. Sorry to bother you on weekend. Attached are more pictures that | sent to Ed Tanner. Please add.
Also, | have another email to Ed with pic | will send.

Thank you.

Get OQutlook for iOS

From: Carol Krushnowski
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 5:36:44 PM
To: Ed Tanner <etanner@bristolri.gov>
Subject: Fenmore Riad

Hi, took this pic just now. Hope we don't have an emergency and need access to lower Fenmore Road. This is the
Leeser's son's vehicle. Will probably be there for the next 3 days like my last pic.

Have a great holiday weekend. Thank you.

Get Qutlook for iOS






Melanie Wolfe

From: Diane Williamson

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 9:02 AM

To: Melanie Wolfe

Subject: FW: Fenmore Road

Attachments: IMG_2915.jpg Qc
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From: Carol Krushnowski

Sent: Saturday, September 9, 2023 12:43 PM

To: Diane Williamson <dwilliamson@bristolri.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Fenmore Road

Caution: CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Carol Krushnowski S

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2023 7:22:04 PM
To: Ed Tanner <etanner@bristolri.gov>
Subject: Fenmore Road

Hi,
Right now. The day after the tech review meeting. Wow, just wow.

Just thought | would pass along.

Get Outlook for iOS






